
 

     There is / There are…. 
 
      There is (dla liczby pojedynczej) oraz There are (dla liczby mnogiej) używamy gdy 

chcemy opisać miejsce i rzeczy, które się w nim znajdują 
 

There is ………………………………… There are ………………………………. 

+ There is a plate on the table. 

-  There isn’t any plate on the table. 

? Is there a plate on the table? 

+ There are some plates on the table. 

-  There aren’t any plates on the table. 

? Are there any plates on the table? 

 
 
       There is  - There isn’t  oraz There are / There aren’t  
       używamy w znaczeniu   polskiego: 
       Jest   -    nie ma. 
 
      Poniżej dodatkowe przykłady: 
 

There is ………………………………… There are ………………………………. 

+ There is enough bread 

-  There isn’t enough bread 

? Is there enough bread? 

+ There are enough bread rolls. 

-  There aren’t  enough bread rolls. 

? Are there enough bread rolls? 

 
 


